

Ward 12, Toronto – St. Paul's
City Hall, 100 Queen Street West
2nd Floor, Suite A17
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2

Tel: 416-392-7906
Fax: 416-392-0124
councillor_matlow@toronto.ca
www.joshmatlow.ca



February 8, 2021

RE: PA21.6 2053 Dufferin Street - Municipal Car Park 670

Dear TPA Chair and Board Members,

It has come to my attention that Municipal Car Park 670 provides a very important service to the community. The doctors who lease the adjacent medical building have raised significant concerns over the loss of accessible parking spaces that their patients, many of whom use mobility devices, rely upon to get treatment.

My office is in active discussion between medical building owner and TPA staff to find a resolution. I would like to respectfully request that this item be deferred to the April 6th, 2021 meeting so that these discussions can continue.

Sincerely

Josh Matlow
City Councillor
Toronto – St. Paul's
www.joshmatlow.ca